

## VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ILLINOIS

OCTOBER 15, 2024 AT 6:30 PM

BE IT REMEMBERED, THAT THERE CAME AND WAS HELD A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ILLINOIS AT THE VILLAGE HALL:

Members present: President Bornhoeft

Trustee Ryan Gonzalez Trustee Steffanie Adams Trustee Jeff Schneckloth Clerk Michelle Reyes

Deputy Clerk Julie Coberley Fire Chief David Johnson

Public Works Supervisor Eric Toalson

Members absent: Trustee Rich Smice

Trustee Mark White Trustee Paula McKay

President Bornhoeft called the meeting to order at 6:39 PM. Deputy Clerk Coberley called the roll noting a quorum was present. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Meeting was held at the Village Hall.

**Approval of the Meeting Minutes of September 23, 2024.** Motion to approve minutes made by Trustee Adams, seconded by Trustee Gonzalez. Motion passed with "Aye" by Trustees Adams, Schneckloth and Gonzalez. Absent were Trustees McKay, White and Smice.

**Approval and Authorization for Payment of Bills**. Motion to approve payment of bills made by Trustee Adams, seconded by Trustee Gonzalez. Motion passed with "Aye" by Trustees Adams, Schneckloth and Gonzalez. Absent were Trustees McKay, White and Smice.

**Visitors who wish to address the board (3-minute time limit).** Resident Al Kipp expressed issues with dogs barking all night and cars speeding up 6<sup>th</sup> Street headed towards Rt 84.

**Consideration and Approval of the Proclamation for World Polio Day**. The proclamation was read aloud by Trustee Adams. Motion to approve made by Trustee Adams, seconded by Trustee Gonzalez. Motion passed with "Aye" by Trustees Adams, Schneckloth and Gonzalez. Absent were Trustees McKay, White and Smice.

**Consideration and Approval of Trick or Treat times for Halloween.** Trick or treat will be on October 31, 2024, 5pm-8pm. Motion made by Trustee Gonzales, seconded by Trustee Adams. Motion passed with "Aye" by Trustees Adams, Schneckloth and Gonzalez. Absent were Trustees McKay, White and Smice.

Consideration and Approval for the annual Veteran's Day luncheon on Monday, November 11, 2024, at the Methodist Church. Motion made by Trustee Adams not to exceed \$500.00, seconded by Trustee Schneckloth. Passed with "Aye" from Trustees Adams, Schneckloth and Gonzales. Absent were Trustees McKay, White and Smice.

**Discussion regarding advertising signs in the right of ways.** Political signs along Rt 84 were discussed. Trustee Adams indicated that the signs people were concerned about were likely located on railroad property.

Consideration and Approval of the Ordinance 2024-09 AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AMENDING TITLE 6 LIQUOR ORDINANCE; ARTICLE 6.2 THE LIQUOR LICENSE; SECTION 6.2.2 RESTICTIONS ON LICENSES OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR THE VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS. Motion made by Trustee Adams to table due to the lack of a quorum. Motion seconded by Trustee Gonzalez. Motion passed with "Aye" by Trustees Adams, Schneckloth and Gonzalez. Absent were Trustees McKay, White and Smice.

Consideration and Approval regarding the annual insurance rates from RMA. Trustee Adams made a motion to pay the early rate, seconded by Trustee Gonzalez. Passed with "Aye" from Trustees Adams, Schneckloth and Gonzales. Absent were Trustees McKay, White and Smice.

**Consideration and Approval to extend the yard waste pick up.** Trustee Adams made a motion to table his until a later date due to the weather. Seconded by Trustee Gonzalez. Motion passed with "Aye" by Trustees Adams, Schneckloth and Gonzalez. Absent were Trustees McKay, White and Smice.

**Discussion regarding water/sewer infrastructure and rates.** Clerk Reyes discussed the cost of unexpected sewer repairs including five water valves and one fire hydrant. Clerk Reyes indicated that the board may need to consider a change in water rates to prepare for future unforeseen issues.

## **Committee Reports**

**Streets and Alleys**: Trustee McKay was absent. Michelle indicated that she would look into street light concerns.

Public Safety: Trustee Schneckloth has been working with Fire Chief Johnson.

**Sheriff**: Things are going smoothly. Gave out the non-emergency number for the residents.

**Finance**: Trustee Adams reminded everyone that the Village is halfway through the fiscal year. Reminded them to watch spending.

Administration, Insurance and Code Enforcement: Trustee Smice was absent.

Public Works: Trustee White was absent.

**Public Works Supervisor**: Nothing to report.

Village Clerk: Mentioned the proposal for roof repairs at Village Hall. The issue has been

tabled.

Being no further business, motion by Trustee Adams to adjourn the meeting into closed session, second by Trustee Gonzalez. Motion approved by unanimous "Aye" vote. Motion carried. The Board adjourned at 7:19 PM.

**VILLAGE OF HAMPTON** 

Julie Coberley, Deputy Clerk